Memo

To: Commission Members
From: Darlene Staffeldt, State Librarian
Date: July 2, 2007

Re: Library events forthcoming

Please note the following dates and locations for library events that you may want to consider
attending in addition to your 2007 Montana State Library (MSL) Commission meeting dates. Please
let Julie Stewart or Darlene know if you have any questions regarding the meetings and or need help
with arrangements to attend the meetings. You may send us an email or call 1-800-338-5087.

August 2, 2007 — School/Community Libraries meeting in Helena

August 3, 2007 — Fulfillment Task Force meeting in Helena

August 8, 2007 — Commission meeting in Helena

September 13, 2007 — Golden Plains Federation Meeting, Wolf Point

September 25, 2007 — Volunteer Appreciation Luncheon, Helena

September 28 to 29, 2007 — Fall Workshop, Lewistown

September 29, 2007 — South Central Federation Meeting, Lewistown

October 4, 2007 — Pathfinder Federation Meeting, Fort Benton and Tamarack Federation Meeting
in Kalispell

October 5, 2007 — Shared Catalog Membership meeting in Kalispell

October 9, 2007 — travel to and library visits en route to Sidney for Commission meeting
October 10, 2007 — Commission meeting in Sidney

October 11,2007 — travel from and library visits en route from Sidney

October 27, 2007 — Trustee training in Billings

November 3, 2007 — Sagebrush Federation meeting in Glendive

November 10, 2007 — Trustee training in Missoula

December 12, 2007 — Commission meeting in Helena

March 2008 — Board Valleys Federation retreat and spring meeting.

April 08-12, 2008 - Montana Library Association meeting, Great Falls

May 21-23, 2008 — Best Practices Exchange on digital preservation issues, Helena

For a more complete listing of Montana library community events and opportunities, please check out
the new statewide library events calendar at: http://calendar.mtlib.org/ or directly from our home
page on the right side.




